STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

November 4, 1987

Susan M. Linert

Kimbell 0il Co. of Texas
P.O. Box 1097
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Federal #3 L-34-2b6N-6W

Dear Ms. Linert:

1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
15051 334-6178

The attached copy of a C-112-A form for the referenced well
stated in the remarks that the well has no tubing. The last
report we received on the well indicated that tubing was set
at 6399’. Also, we do not have in our files a report of the
pressure test that was requested in 1979.

Please recheck your records and contact +this office about
any changes.

Sincerely, )

B "‘>Q”3/
Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dJ

Attachments

xc: Well File
Operator File



